

Question

Hamza: Dude, I forgot we have a quiz tomorrow in economics

Bilal: Are you kidding me? We were told about its last week.

Hamza: I know, man. I have just been so busy with internship.

Bilal: That's no excuse. You better start revising tonight.

Hamza: Yeah, I will. Do you have the notes from yesterday class?

Bilal: Yeah, I'll send them to you in a bit.

Hamza: Thanks a lot. You're a lifesaver.

Bilal: No worries. Just don't bomb the quiz.

Answer

Hamza summoned ~~the~~ bilal and told him that ~~he~~ had forgotten ~~their~~ forget about our quiz of economics. Bilal replied with surprise that we had ~~been~~ told about the quiz previous week. Hamza agreed with bilal and told him that ~~he had~~ have been extremely busy with internship. Bilal ~~replied~~ disapproved the excuse and gave opinion to start revising the quiz ~~tonight~~ that night. Hamza agreed and showed willingness and asked about the previous class notes. Bilal claimed to have the notes and he would send them in a while Hamza thanked ~~about~~ for his help and showed deep gratitude to bilal. Bilal replied with glad and told not to do mistakes in a quiz.

Question-1

Ahmed: I am really worried about tomorrow presentation. I don't think I'm fully prepared.

You are allowed to submit only one question in one pdf. The remaining questions may be submitted in separate pdfs.

Bilal: You always say that, but you end doing great- What ^{exactly} are you nervous about?

Ahmed: Mostly the question-answer session. Last time, I got confused when the panel asked unexpected questions.

Bilal: Then maybe you should practice with me tonight. I'll ask you some random questions to help you prepare.

Ahmed: That would be great. Thank you much, bilal.

Indirect form

Ahmed expressed his worriedness about tomorrow presentation and admitted that he did not thoroughly prepared. However, bilal responded that you always said and still performed well and asked about the reason of nervousness. ^{In response} ~~To be honest~~,

Ahmed expressed the worriedness about the question-answer session and mentioned the previous presentation, that he got confused when panel asked unexpected question. Indeed, bilal responded with the opinion of practice tonight.

— 1 — 1202

Day: _____

and he would asked random questions to help
you prepared. Thus, ahmed appreciated the plan
and thanked to bilal